

IAACA Members in the Asia-Pacific Region

(In alphabetical order of country)

Country	Organisational Members of IAACA	Official Website
Bangladesh	Anti-Corruption Commission (ACC)	www.acc.org.bd
Bhutan	Anti-Corruption Commission (ACC)	www.acc.org.bt
Brunei Darussalam	Anti-Corruption Bureau (ACB) #	www.bmr.gov.bn
Brunei Darussalam	Attorney General's Chambers	www.agc.gov.bn
Cambodia	Anti-Corruption Unit (ACU)	www.acu.gov.kh
China	Commission Against Corruption of Macao SAR (CCAC)	www.ccac.org.mo/en
China	Independent Commission Against Corruption of Hong Kong SAR (ICAC) *	www.icac.org.hk/en
China	Supreme People's Procuratorate	www.spp.gov.cn
Fiji	Fiji Independent Commission Against Corruption (FICAC)	www.ficac.org.fj
India	Central Vigilance Commission (CVC)	www.cvc.gov.in
Indonesia	Attorney General's Office (AGO)	www.kejaksaan.go.id
Iran (Islamic Republic of)	General Inspection Organisation (GIO)	www.bazresi.ir
Jordan	Jordanian Integrity and Anti-Corruption Commission	www.jiacc.gov.jo
Kuwait	Kuwait Anti-Corruption Authority (Nazaha)	www.nazaha.gov.kw
Lao People's Democratic Republic	The State Inspection Authority of The Lao P.D.R	Nil
Malaysia	Malaysian Anti-Corruption Commission (MACC) #	www.sprm.gov.my
Malaysia	National Centre for Governance, Integrity and Anti-Corruption	giacc.ipm.gov.my
Maldives	Anti-Corruption Commission (ACC)	www.acc.gov.mv/dv
Mongolia	Independent Authority Against Corruption (IAAC)	www.iaac.mn

Country	Organisational Members of IAACA	Official Website
Myanmar	Anti-Corruption Commission (ACC)	www.accm.gov.mm
Nepal	Commission for the Investigation of Abuse of Authority (CIAA)	www.ciaa.gov.np
Pakistan	National Accountability Bureau (NAB)	www.nab.gov.pk
Papua New Guinea	Ombudsman Commission	www.ombudsman.gov.pg
Philippines	Commission on Audit	www.coa.gov.ph
Philippines	Office of the Ombudsman (OMB)	www.ombudsman.gov.ph
Philippines	Presidential Commission on Good Government (PCGG)	pcgg.gov.ph
Qatar	Administrative Control and Transparency Authority	www.acta.gov.qa/en
Qatar	Public Prosecution Office	www.pp.gov.qa
Qatar	Rule of Law & Anti-Corruption Centre (ROLACC)	www.rolacc.qa
Saudi Arabia	Oversight and Anti-Corruption Authority / National Anti-Corruption Authority (NAZAHA)	www.nazaha.gov.sa
Singapore	Corrupt Practices Investigation Bureau (CPIB) #	www.cpiib.gov.sg
Sri Lanka	Commission to Investigate Allegations of Bribery or Corruption (CIABOC)	www.ciaboc.gov.lk
Thailand	Office of the Attorney General (OAG)	Nil
Thailand	Public Sector Anti-Corruption Commission (PACC)	www.pacc.go.th
Thailand	The National Anti-Corruption Commission (NACC)	www.nacc.go.th
Viet Nam	Government Inspectorate of Vietnam (GIV)	thanhtra.gov.vn
Viet Nam	Ministry of Finance	www.mof.gov.vn
Viet Nam	Supreme People's Procuracy	Nil
Yemen	Supreme National Authority for Combating Corruption (SNACC)	Nil

* Regional Coordinator

Regional Group Members